Important Update to the Medication Guide for LUPRON DEPOT® (leuprolide acetate for depot suspension) for injection, for intramuscular use

On November 13, 2023, the Prescribing Information (PI) for LUPRON DEPOT was updated following a voluntary submission by AbbVie to the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA). The full PI now includes new information in the Warnings and Precautions, Postmarketing Experience, and Patient Counseling Information sections.

The following describes the major changes in the LUPRON DEPOT PI. Please refer to the full PI to review all the changes.

The following sub-sections in the Warnings and Precautions have been updated to the following:

5.3 Hypersensitivity Reactions

Delayed Hypersensitivity

Delayed hypersensitivity reactions, including the severe cutaneous adverse reactions (SCAR) of Stevens-Johnson Syndrome (SJS) and Toxic Epidermal Necrolysis (TEN), have been very rarely reported post-marketing in association with leuprolide-containing therapy [see Adverse Reactions (6.2)]. Discontinue future leuprolide therapy at first signs or symptoms of a delayed hypersensitivity reaction, and treat patients according to current treatment guidelines.

6 ADVERSE REACTIONS

The following clinically significant adverse reactions are described elsewhere in the labeling:

• Hypersensitivity Reactions [see Warnings and Precautions (5.3)]

6.2 Postmarketing Experience

The following adverse reactions have been identified during post-approval use of LUPRON DEPOT monotherapy or LUPRON DEPOT with norethindrone acetate add-back therapy. Because these reactions are reported voluntarily from a population of uncertain size, it is not always possible to reliably estimate their frequency or establish a causal relationship to drug exposure.

During postmarketing surveillance which includes other dosage forms and other populations, the following adverse reactions were reported:

• Skin reactions: erythema multiforme, dermatitis bullous, dermatitis exfoliative, Stevens-Johnson Syndrome (SJS) and Toxic Epidermal Necrolysis (TEN)

17 PATIENT COUNSELING INFORMATION

Hypersensitivity Reactions

Acute Hypersensitivity

Inform patients that acute hypersensitivity reactions, including anaphylaxis, have been reported with LUPRON DEPOT. Advise patients to seek appropriate medical care if symptoms of hypersensitivity reactions occur [see Warnings and Precautions (5.3) and Adverse Reactions (6.2)].

Delayed Hypersensitivity

Inform patients that delayed hypersensitivity reactions, including the severe cutaneous adverse reactions (SCAR) of Stevens-Johnson Syndrome (SJS) and Toxic Epidermal Necrolysis (TEN), have been reported with leuprolide-containing therapy [see Warnings and Precautions (5.3) and Adverse Reactions (6.2)]. Advise patients to seek emergency help at the first signs or symptoms of delayed hypersensitivity reactions.

This is not a complete list of all the changes made to the Prescribing Information for LUPRON DEPOT. Please refer to the full Prescribing Information to review all changes.

Page 1 of 3

Please see Uses and Important Safety Information on pages 2-3.

Please see accompanying full Prescribing Information or visit

https://www.rxabbvie.com/pdf/lupron3_75mg.pdf for 1-Month 3.75 mg or

https://www.rxabbvie.com/pdf/lupron3month11_25mg.pdf for 3-Month 11.25 mg

USES

Endometriosis

Taking LUPRON DEPOT Alone

LUPRON DEPOT® (leuprolide acetate for depot suspension) 3.75 mg or 11.25 mg is used for the management of endometriosis, including pain relief and reduction of endometriotic lesions.

Taking LUPRON DEPOT in Combination with Norethindrone Acetate

LUPRON DEPOT 3.75 mg or 11.25 mg in combination with norethindrone acetate is used for initial management of the painful symptoms of endometriosis and for management of recurrence of symptoms.

Use of norethindrone acetate in combination with LUPRON DEPOT 3.75 mg or 11.25 mg is referred to as add-back therapy, and is intended to reduce the thinning of bone and reduce hot flashes associated with use of LUPRON DEPOT 3.75 mg or 11.25 mg.

Limitations of Use

The total duration of therapy with LUPRON DEPOT 3.75 mg or 11.25 mg plus add-back therapy should not exceed 12 months due to concerns of bone thinning.

Uterine Fibroids

LUPRON DEPOT 3.75 mg or 11.25 mg with iron therapy is used before fibroid surgery to improve anemia due to vaginal bleeding from fibroids for patients in whom 3 months of hormonal suppression is deemed necessary. The duration of therapy with LUPRON DEPOT is limited to 3 months. The symptoms associated with fibroids will return after stopping therapy.

Your doctor may consider a 1-month trial of iron alone, as some women will respond to iron alone. LUPRON DEPOT 3.75 mg or 11.25 mg may be added if the response to iron alone is considered inadequate.

Limitations of Use

LUPRON DEPOT 3.75 mg or 11.25 mg is not used in combination with norethindrone acetate add-back therapy before fibroid surgery to improve anemia due to vaginal bleeding from fibroids.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

General Safety Information

- Do not take LUPRON DEPOT 3.75 mg and 11.25 mg if you are or may be pregnant, have undiagnosed uterine bleeding, or if you have experienced any type of allergic reaction to LUPRON DEPOT or similar drugs.
- Thinning of the bones may occur during therapy with LUPRON DEPOT, which may not be completely reversible in some patients. Since some conditions may increase the possibility of bone thinning, you should tell your doctor if you smoke, use alcohol in excess, have a family history of osteoporosis (thinning of the bones with fractures), or are taking other medications that can cause thinning of the bones. You should be aware that if you have these conditions, treatment with LUPRON DEPOT alone for endometriosis is not advisable and combination with norethindrone acetate should be considered. Add-back therapy can help reduce the bone loss that occurs with the use of LUPRON DEPOT alone. If a second course of treatment with LUPRON DEPOT is being considered, bone mineral testing is recommended and retreatment should include combination with norethindrone acetate. If your doctor prescribes you norethindrone acetate in combination with LUPRON DEPOT 3.75 mg or 11.25 mg for endometriosis, please refer to the norethindrone acetate prescribing information for more information about its safe and effective use.
- LUPRON DEPOT may cause harm to your unborn child. LUPRON DEPOT is not a method of birth control.
 Even though you may not have periods, unprotected intercourse could result in pregnancy. You should use
 non-hormonal birth control, such as condoms, a diaphragm with contraceptive jelly, or a copper IUD, to
 prevent pregnancy. If you think you have become pregnant while on LUPRON DEPOT, talk to your doctor
 immediately.

- Serious sudden allergic reactions have been reported with LUPRON DEPOT use. Asthma was reported in women with a history of asthma, sinusitis, and environmental or drug allergies. Serious allergic reactions have also occurred.
- Rare cases of delayed serious skin reactions that included a rash containing blisters with and without peeling have been reported in patients receiving leuprolide-containing therapy. Immediately contact your doctor or get emergency care if skin reactions appear.
- After beginning LUPRON DEPOT, your estrogen levels will increase during the first days of therapy. During
 this time, you may notice an increase in your current symptoms. You should notify your doctor if you
 develop any new or worsened symptoms after beginning LUPRON DEPOT treatment.
- Seizures have been observed in patients taking LUPRON DEPOT, including patients who have a history of seizures or conditions related to seizures or in patients who are taking medications that are connected to seizures. Seizures have also been reported in patients without any of these conditions.
- Depression may occur or worsen while taking LUPRON DEPOT, especially in patients who have a history
 of depression. Patients should be carefully observed during treatment. Immediately report thoughts and
 behaviors of concern to your doctor.
- The most common side effects of LUPRON DEPOT included hot flashes/sweats, headache/migraine, decreased libido (interest in sex), depression/emotional lability (changes in mood), dizziness, nausea/vomiting, pain, vaginitis, and weight gain. These are not all of the possible side effects of LUPRON DEPOT. Talk to your doctor for medical advice about side effects.
- LUPRON DEPOT for endometriosis or anemia associated with uterine fibroids has been limited to women 18 years of age and older. LUPRON DEPOT is not indicated in postmenopausal women.
- LUPRON DEPOT must be administered in your doctor's office.

Please see accompanying full Prescribing Information or visit https://www.rxabbvie.com/pdf/lupron3_75mg.pdf for 1-Month 3.75 mg or https://www.rxabbvie.com/pdf/lupron3month11 25mg.pdf for 3-Month 11.25 mg